MINUTES

MEETING NAME	Supplier Volume Allocation Group	
Meeting number	232	
Date of meeting	Tuesday 2 June 2020	
Venue	Teleconference	
Classification	Public	

ATTENDEES AND APOLOGIES

Attendees	Oliver Meggitt Sarah Ross Roan Chavez Freya Gardner Sophie Bentley Victoria Moxham	Chairman Vice Chairman Technical Secretary ELEXON, presenter ELEXON, presenter ELEXON, Executive Sponsor
	Richard Vernon Phil Russell Paul Hart Derek Weaving Ian Hall James Evans Terry Carr	Industry Member Industry Member Distribution System Operators Representative Industry Member Industry Member Industry Member Industry Member
Apologies	Gareth Evans Jono Liddell Tom Edwards	Industry Member Industry Member Panel Sponsor

OPEN SESSION – DECISION PAPERS

1. MDD Change Requests for Version 298 – (SVG232/01)

- 1.1 This paper invited the SVG to approve seven General Change Requests, and note five Fast Track Change Requests, for implementation in Version 298 of Market Domain Data (MDD) with a go-live date of 17 June 2020.
- 1.2 Following a question from an SVG Member, ELEXON confirmed there are no Targeted Charging Review (TCR) Change Requests included in Version 298.
- 1.3 The SVG:
 - a) **APPROVED** seven General Change Requests for implementation in MDD 298 with a go-live date of 17 June 2020; and
 - b) **NOTED** the five Fast Track Change Requests for implementation in MDD 298 with a go-live date of 17 June 2020.

SVG232 Minutes



2. Approval of Document Changes for P404 as Part of the June 2020 Release

- 2.1 This paper invited the Supplier Volume Allocation Group (SVG) to approve changes to various Code Subsidiary Documents following the approval of Modification P404 as part of the June 2020 Release.
- 2.2 The SVG:
 - a) **APPROVED** the changes to the documents listed in Table 1 for the June 2020 BSC Release.

OPEN SESSION: TABLED ITEMS

3. Headlines of BSC Panel Meeting 302

- 3.1 ELEXON presented a paper on 'Considering the opportunity for flexibility in the disapplication of Supplier Charges due to COVID-19'. The BSC Panel postponed the assessment of the paper until 11 June 2020 Panel meeting and agreed that the PAB would continue to monitor and make recommendations to the Panel if needed.
- 3.2 The Panel noted the update on COVID-19 estimation derogations and associated monitoring.
- 3.3 The SVG:
 - a) **NOTED** the headlines from BSC Panel Meeting 302.

4. **BSC Operations Headline Report**

- 4.1 The SVG:
 - a) NOTED the report.

5. Change Report

- 5.1 The SVG:
 - a) **NOTED** the report.

OPEN SESSION: OTHER BUSINESS

6. Actions

6.1 The SVG Chairman confirmed the new actions raised in this meeting.

7. Minutes from Previous Meeting

7.1 The SVG agreed the minutes from the previous meeting without comment.

8. Matters Arising

8.1 An SVG Member queried a set of new LLFCs raised months ago for the South Western (_L) GSP Group. These LLFCs related to load management. The SVG Member queried the resulting requirements for Suppliers. The SVG Vice Chairman responded that this is part of a DCUSA Change DCP 326 'Introduction of Load Diversification Identifiers for Load Managed Areas'. Another SVG Member responded that it is an obligation for new meters when they become smart and referred to the DCUSA Schedule 8. The SVG Member also noted that there is an obligation to check sites and that this also applies to the Southern (_H), South Scotland (_N) and North Scotland (_P) GSP Groups, and therefore further LLFC updates for these GSP Groups should be expected in due course. However, this depends on their own timescales for this area.



9. Next Meeting

9.1 The next SVG meeting will be held on Tuesday 7 July 2020.

